Synulox Lactating Cow Intramammary Suspension - Product defect recall alert



Synulox Lactating Cow Intramammary Suspension packaging

Following a recent Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) inspection of one of the active pharmaceutical ingredient (API) manufacturers for Synulox LC, a statement of non-compliance with GMP has been issued.

As a precaution, batches of this product containing API that is impacted by this non-compliance statement are being recalled from the market with immediate effect to the end-user (farm) level. This issue impacts the following batches that have been placed on the UK market:

Zoetis UK Ltd is contacting wholesale dealers and veterinary surgeons to examine inventory immediately and quarantine products subject to this recall.

For further information regarding the recall, please contact Zoetis on 0845 300 8034

Published 20 December 2019

Last updated 20 December 2019 <u>+ show all updates</u>

- 20 December 2019 Correction to Syringe pack sizes
 20 December 2019 First published.